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From: "Martha Kaiser' <MKAISER@mp.usbr.gov>
To: <SWILSON@waterboards.ca.gov>
Date: 6/14/06 10:54AM
Subject: Re: Notes on the TROA Notice 6/13/2006

Susan: I'm waiting to hear back from the TROA Group on your concerns/questions, but | did check the
direct diversion season for Stampede P-11605 and you are correct. The diversion season for P-11605 is
4/1 to 11/1. As soon as | hear from the others, I'll let you know. Marty Kaiser

>>> "Susan Wilson" <SWILSON@waterboards.ca.gov> 06/13 3:31 PM >>>
Marty,

Here are a few descrepencies | found while | was reviewing and putting the notices into-one notice. | think
they may have been oversights, but just in case | wanted to run them by you and you can forward them to
your group for clarification if need be.

1. Draft notice for petitions from USBR in description of existing permit 11605 (app 15673 - Stampede)
says direct diversion season is 1/1 through 12/31. This is incorrect * permit says direct diversion season
is 4/1 through 11/1. The season cannot change, so | think this must just be an oversight. Any addition to
the season constitutes a new water right. The new application for Stampede (A31487) does request year
round diversion for both direct diversion and storage, so when A31487 is permitted, there would be direct
diversion from 1/1-12/31 for the purpose of TROA.

2. Petition for Stampede: Re change under Points of Diversion to be added*.. Boca Dam cannot be
added as a point of diversion. New points of diversion below the original water right would constitute a
new water right. This POD is covered in new application 31487 for Stampede.

3. App 31487 stampede reservoir - "Application seeks to appropriate 350 cubic feet per second (cfs)
from January 1 to December 31 and up to 226,500 acre-feet (AFA) by storage from January 1 to
December 31, in combination with existing Permit 11605. The maximum annual quantity of storage under
this application and Permit 11605 is to be limited to 226,500 to acre-feet per annum (AFA)."

zendue.
This should read (per the application) - "The total amount of water to be diverted frerh under this
application and Permit 11605, whether by direct diversion or diversion to storage, shall not exceed
226,500 af per year. :

The application 31487 Item 4b. limits both direct diversion and diversion by storage.

In addition, this is to confirm our conversation of this afternoon that | will identify the tables for the common
points of rediversion, common places of use, and common purposes of use that are first shown in the
portion of the notice for the petitions and reference those tables in the portion of the notice relating to the
two new applications. If any one of your group has problems with this let me know as soon as possible - |
will save the electronic version with all the tables included, and we can just switch back to that version. |
think if we only have one set of common {ables, people won't keep trying to figure if there are differences
between them.

Susan
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CC: "Kenneth Parr" <KPARR@mp.usbr.gov>, <CKWilliams@waterboards.ca.gov>



